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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hi Tyler,
 
I sincerely apologize for not responding to your email sooner. This particular email string has been living in my junk email box for some reason, but I am glad
that I saw it now!
 
I do have an easement declaration by Green Canyon Properties, recorded July of 2021,  and it states that no structure or improvements of any kind may be
constructed on the surface of Drainage Ditch B. Which is the Drainage ditch across portions of lots 2, 3, 12, 13, and 14. See attached document for more
details. I am attempting to locate a better copy of the map showing the specific drainage ditches and irrigation plans for you.
 
Thanks,
 
Sara Vickers
Lands Clerk/RRA Specialist
Kittitas Reclamation District
509-925-6158
www.kittitasreclamationdistrict.org
 
 

From: Tyler Grover <tyler@bellancahomes.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 2:36 PM
To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; sara@krdistrict.org
Subject: Re: Bellanca Homes - Land Study Inquiry
 
Hi Jennifer, we are looking at moving forward on building on lots 2 and 3 out here. The parcels are 282936 and 122936. 
 
When I did my site evaluations that ditch was noted but we were not sure how to address it so I am hoping we can come to some resolution on it. We would
like to bury it if it's not servicing anything which it does not appear to be. Let me know what we can do. 
 
If not we could reroute it I am just not sure how exactly to do that. 
 
Thank you
 
Tyler Grover
Bellanca Homes
Washington Office: 425-988-4322
Idaho Office: 208-273-5510
Office Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00-4:00
Web: www.bellancahomes.com
 
Our office has moved! Please send all mail to our new location at 503 N Railroad Ave, Ellensburg WA 98926.
*VENDOR PAY SCHEDULE: All checks received before the 25th, will be paid out on the 10th of the following month.
 
 
On Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 2:47 PM Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov> wrote:

Jeremiah and Tyler,
My apologies for not getting back to you sooner.  I was hopeful to receive some feedback from colleagues before getting an answer to you, but I haven’t
heard back and you deserve an answer.  Unfortunately, the answer is somewhat inconclusive without being able to walk the entirety of the channel.  There
was flow present in mid-February, well outside of the irrigation season and most of the valley floor was gone by this time I believe, making it unlikely it was
purely snow melt.  It is clear to me that this channel has been used to deliver and convey irrigation water and there are several potential sources from KRD
laterals that could feed directly into this channel.  It also appears that this channel flows directly into Cascade Canal.  What is unclear to me is whether or not
there may be spring flows or other natural sources for this channel. 
 
Given this uncertainty, my recommendations are to try to place structures as far away from the channel as possible because it does appear to convey flow
longer than simply the irrigation season. If structures encroach within 100’ from the channel, please plant some native vegetation that will help maintain the
channel banks while improving wildlife habitat.  I think it’s unlikely this is a fish bearing stream, but in some places, it appeared to be at least 3’ wide, which
meets physical criteria.  I think this path forward allows for reasonable use of legally created properties while having minimal impact (and possible
improvement) to this channel.
 
I was truly hoping to provide a more definitive answer for you, but without access to walk the channel across multiple properties, it’s just not possible at this
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